STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY '
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASES.  2016-GS-08-02030
ALFRED SINGLETON. IR AW, 2016A0820200378
AKA: Alfred Singleton Jr Date of Qftense: 06/01/2016 RECE
Race: Black/African American Sex. M S.C. Code § 16-11-0330(A) WED
DOB: A SRR ) CDR Code #; 0139
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are incorporated by reference.
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B The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 1o 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and appliad by the State
Department of Corrections.

U0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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Defendant.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

)
State of South Carolina, )

) 2016-GS-08-2030

. )

) VERDICT FORM #1
Alfred Singleton, )

)

)

)

1. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Alfred Singleton, on the charge of Armed

Robbery: _
X Guilty Mcﬁﬁfm‘agxo; COURT
BERKELEY .8C

IF YOUR VERDICT FOR QUESTION #1 IS GUILTY, STOP HERE AND SIGN BELOW,
IF YOUR VERDICT FOR QUESTION #1 IS NOT GUILTY, PLEASE ANSWER THE
NEXT QUESTION.

2. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Alfred Singleton, on the charge of Strong
Armed Robbery:

Not Guilty

Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

44;4 d i d ;‘ZASM March &7 ,2017

Foreperson Moncks Corner, SC

R
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA =
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY ‘

At a Court of General Seséions, convened September 2016, the Grand Jurors of Bérkeley
County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about June 1, 2016, in Berkeley County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Alfred
Singleton Jr., by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or
while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly
weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably
believed to be a deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person
or immediate presence of Speedway with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of
possessxon Lhereot in violation of §16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

CHIP({CANNON
ASSIS T SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
, ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )
)
State of South Carolina, )
) 2016-GS-08-2031
v. )
) VERDICT FORM #2
Alfred Singleton, )
' )
Defendant. )
)

We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Alfred Singleton, on the charge of Kidnapping:

’Y Not Guilty

Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

Cﬁp// ’g/ 72//4 March RS 2017

Foreperson Moncks Comer, SC
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‘o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

4o INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY o E

At a Court of General Seissi__ons, convened September 2016, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina on or about June 1, 2016, the Defendant, Alfred
Singleton Jr., unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the
victim, Tina Marie Vega, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

CHIP CANNON
AS ANT SOLICITOR




OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Alfred Singleton, Jr. Indictment #: 2017-GS-08-00241
Race: B Sex: M Warrant Number: 2016A0820500113
Year of Birth: 1959 Case Number: 0318440
Disposition (Check One)
{IDismissed (4A)
MC Prosequi (4B)

*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Tral — Not Guilty Directed Verdict.

CIRemanded (7)
Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court:

Judge:

ClFailure to Appear (9)

EN:C Hd 62 ¥ £

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Weck:

PROSECUTOR: @ /2"’—”’"— Date: 329:2017

Chip Capnidn, Assistant Solicitor

CODE: DPTNGDV |

i

CLERK OF COURT'S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

i
f
i
i

T
:
¢

! DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor's Office.
44 4 P

Defense Attorney: John T. Church
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BERKELEY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

219 N. HWY. 52, SUITE E, POST OFFICE BOX 1687
MONCKS CORNER, SOUTH CAROLINA 29461
(843) 899-2777 » FAX (843) 899-2701

May 2, 2017
V. Claire Allen M AY
Deputy Clerk of Court 04 2p1 /
South Carolina Court of Appeals SC OUTI‘ f
Post Office Box 11629 0 Appeals

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE: State of South Carolina vs. Alfred Singleton, Jr.
Appellate Case No.: 2017-000805

Dear Ms. Allen,

In response to your letter dated April 28, 2017, enclosed please find a copy of the
Sentencing Sheet that has been redacted regarding General Sessions Court case number 2016-GS-
08-02030, as well as a copy additional information regarding the disposition in this matter. The
Notice of Appeal has already been forwarded to your office. I hope the information will be
sufficient to move forward with the appeal.

If you have any questions or need more information, please do not hesitate to contact my

office.

Sil?érely,

J ol'udlj. Church

Assistant Public Defender
JTC:avs

Enclosures as stated:

cc: Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire
Rhame Berley Cannon, Jr. Esquire
John Benjamin Aplin, Esquire
Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire
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219 N. Hwy. 52, Suite E
P. 0. Box 1687
‘Moncks Corner, S. C. 29461

Berkeley County Public Defender
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